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This document is from the files of the Office of 

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to 

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference 

Library on January 19, 2022 



w. Mayo Payson, Esquire 
Canal Bank Building . 
Portland, Mai ne 

Dear Sir: 

May 3, 1933 

R8l?lying to your letter of April 24 
I beg . to advise you that in my opinion Section 92 
of Chapter 19 of the Revised statut~s is not 
limited by Section 93 of said Chapter 19. 

This is my opinion of the construction 
of the above sections arid ismncurred in by the 
State Commissioner of Education with whom I have 
discussed the matter. 

Most cordially yours, 

Attorney General 

CRC H 


